Page 1 of 2

Ann Cole " /2poo $- El

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:47 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Oral Modification to Staff recommendation in Docket No. 120009-El

From: Chuck Hill

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:39 PM

To: Marshall Willis

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Laux; Lisa Bennett; Michael Lawson; Jim Breman; Tom Ballinger; Mark
Futrell; Lisa Harvey; Baldwyn English; Roberta Bass; Jim Varian; Cayce Hinton; Katherine Fleming;
Kathleen Stewart; Carlotta Stauffer; Kate Hamrick

Subject: RE: Oral Modification to Staff recommendation in Docket No. 120009-EI

Approved.

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Chuck Hill

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Mark Laux; Lisa Bennett; Michael Lawson; Jim Breman; Tom Ballinger; Mark
Futrell

Subject: Oral Modification to Staff recommendation in Docket No. 120009-EI

Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to its post-hearing recommendation in the
Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause Docket, Docket No. 120009-EI, scheduled for a Special Agenda
on Monday, November 26, 2012. Subsequent to filing its recommendation, staff identified
minor scriveners errors. The errors do not affect staff's recommendations or calculations. The
corrections are as follows:

Issue 18:

On page 83, the first sentence of paragraph 3 should be changed as follows:

In reviewing the positions of the parties in this issue, staff notes that no specific 2642 2013 costs
PEF is requesting recovery of were identified as unreasonable.

Attachment A

On page 167, the heading should changed as follows:

PROPOSED-STIPULATIONS
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Attachment B

On page 168, the heading should changed as follows:

PROPOSED PARTIAL STIPULATION

Also on page 168, the first sentence of the first paragraph should be changed to:

The following is a proposed partial stipulation.

11/15/2012




